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Timolyn Henry 

From: Marsha Rufe [Marsha@reuphlaw.com] 

Sent: Thursday, February 09,2006 1234 PM 

To: Filings@psc.state.fl.us 

Subject: Docket No. 41 269-TP; Petition to establish genericdocket( BellSouth TRRO) 

Attachments: Sprint LP Substitution of Counsel 041 269.pdf 

Filed on behalf of: Sprint Communications Company Limited Partnership 

Docket No. 041 269-TP 
In re: Petition to establish generic docket to consider amendments to interconnection agreements resulting from changes in law, 
by BellSouth Telecommunications, Inc. 

By: 
Marsha E. Rule, Esq. 
Rutledge, Ecenia, Purnell & H offman, P.A. 
P.O. Box 551 
Tallahassee, FL 32302-0551 
860.681.6788 
850.681.0551 fax 
m a  rs-h a @ re up h la w . c Q m 

Title of filing: 
Notice of Substitution of Counsel -t transmittal letter (5 pgs.) 

Marsha E. Rule, Esq. 
Rutledge, Ecenia, Purnell & Hoffman, P.A. 
215 South Monroe Street, Suite 420 
Tallahassee, Florida 32301 
(850) 681 -6788 (office) 
(850) 681 -651 5 (fax) 
-- mars ha@ reu p h la w. cum 

Confidentiality Note: This e-mail is intended only for the person or 
entity to which it is addressed and may contain information that is 
priveleged, confidential or otherwise protected from disclosure. 
Dissemination, distribution, of copying of this email or the information 
herein by anyone other than the intended recipient, or an employee or 
agent responsible for delivering the message to the intended recipient, 
is prohibited. If you have received this email in error, please call 
the receptionist at Rutledge, Ecenia, Purnell & Hoffman, P.A. at (850) 
681-6788, and destroy the original message and all copies. 

Marsha E. Rule, Esq. 
Rutledge, Ecenia, Purnell & Hoffman, P.A. 
215 South Monroe Street, Suite 420 
Tallahassee, Florida 32301 

2/9/2006 

.%e*- 

_--e-, 

"OW 



4 Page 2 of2  

(850) 681 -6788 (office) 
(850) 681 -651 5 (fax) 
__ ma rs ha @ reu p h 1 a w . corn 
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entity to which it is addressed and may contain information that is 
priveleged, confidential or otherwise protected from disclosure. 
Dissemination, distribution, or copying of this email or the information 
herein by anyone other than the intended recipient, or an employee or 
agent responsi bfe for delivering the message to the intended recipient, 
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the receptionist at Rutledge, Ecenia, Purnell & Hoffman, P.A. at (850) 
681-6788, and destroy the original message and all copies. 
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RUTLEDGE, ECENA, PURNELL & HOFFMAN 
PROFESSIONAL ASSOCIATION 

ATTORNEYS AND COUNSELORS AT LAW 

STEPHEN A. ECENIA 

RICHARD M. ELLIS 

KENNETH A. HOFFMAN 

LORENA A. HOLLEY 

MICHAEL G. MAlDA 

MARTIN P. McDONNELL 

J. STEPHEN MENTON 

POST OFFICE BOX 551, 32302-0551 
215 SOUTH MONROE STREET, SUITE 420 

TALLAHASSEE, FLORIDA 32301-1841 

TELEPHONE (850) 681-6788 
TELECOPIER (850) 687-6515 

R. DAVID PRESCOTT 

HAROLD F. X. PURNELL 

MARSHA E. RULE 

GARY R. RUTLEDGE 

MAGGlE M. SCHULrZ 

GOVERNMENTAL CONSULTANTS 

MARGARET A. MENDUNI 

M. LANE STEPHENS 

Ms. Blanca S .  Bayo, Director 
Division of the Commission Clerk 

& Administrative Services 
Florida Public Service Commission 
2540 Shumard Oak Blvd. 
Tallahassee, FL 32399-0850 

February 9,2006 

B y  electronic filing only 

RE: Docket No. 041269-TP 
In re: Petition to establish generic docket to consider amendments to interconnection 
agreements resulting from changes in law, by BellSouth Telecommunications, Inc. 

Dear Ms. Bayo: 

Enclosed please find the following for filing on behalf of Sprint Communications Limited 
Partnership (“Sprint LP”): 

Notice of Substitution of Counsel. 

Copies are being served on the parties to this docket as shown in the attached Certificate of 
Service. Please feel free to call upon me if you have any questions regarding this filing. 

Sincerely, 

/s/Mm-sha E. Rule 

Marsha E. Rule 

Encl. 
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In re: Petition to establish generic docket to 
consider amendments to interconnection 
agreements resulting from changes in law, by 
BellSouth Telecommunications, Inc. 

BEFORE THE FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 

DOCKET NO. 041269-TP 

FILED: February 9,2006 

SPRINT COMMUNICATIONS COMPANY LIMITED PARTNERSHIP’S 
NOTICE OF SUBSTITUTION OF COUNSEL 

Sprint Communications Company Limited Partnership (“Sprint LP”) hereby gives notice 

to the Florida Public Service Commission as to substitution of Counsel of Record in the above 

Docket. The following counsel. should be substituted for Susan Masterton: 

WILLIAM R. ATKINSON 
Sprint Nextel 
3065 Cumberland Circle 
Atlanta, GA 30339 
(404) 649-4882 
(404)649- 1652 
facsimilebil1.atkinson @ sprint.com 

MARSHA E. RULE 
Rutledge, Ecenia, Purnell & Hoffman, P.A. 
Post Office Box 551 
Tallahassee, Florida 3230 1-055 1 

(850) 68 1.65 15 facsimile 
marsha@reuphlaw .com 

(850) 681-6788 

All notices, motions and pleadings filed in this docket should be served on above- 

referenced counsel and should no longer be served on Susan Masterton. 



RESPECTFULLY SUBMITTED 

/s/ Marsha E. Rule 

MARSHA E. RULE 
Rutledge, Ecenia, Pumell & Hoffman, P.A. 
Post Office Box 551 
Tallahassee, Florida 32301-055 1 

(850) 48 1.65 15 facsimile 
marsha@ reuphlaw.com 

(850)  681-6788 

and 

WILLIAM R. ATKINSON 
Sprint Nextel 
3065 Cumberland Circle 
Atlanta, GA 30339 

(404)649- 1652 facsimile 
bill.atkinson@sprint.com 

(404) 649-4882 

ATTORNEYS FOR SPRINT 
COMMUNICATIONS COMPANY 
LIMITED PARTNERSHIP 
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CERTIFICATE OF SERVICE 
DOCKET NO. 041269-TP 

I HEREBY CERTIFY that a true and correct copy of the foregoing was served by U.S. and 
electronic mail this gth day of February, 2006 to the following: 

Adam Teitzmad Kira Scott 
Florida Public Service Commission 
2540 Shumard Oak Blvd. 
Tallahassee, FL 32399-0850 

Alan C .  Gold, P.A. 
Alan C. GoldJames L. Parado 
Gables One Tower 
1320 South Dixie Highway, Suite 870 
Coral Gables, FX 33146 

AT&T 
Sonia Daniels 
1230 Peachtree Street, NE 
4th floor 
Atlanta, GA 30309 

AT&T Communications of the Southern 
States, LLC (05) 
Tracy Hatch, Esq. 
101 North Monroe Street, Suite 700 
Tallahassee, FL 32301 

BellSouth Telecommunications, Inc. 
N. White/D .Lackey/E.Edenfield/M .Mays 
c/o Ms. Nancy H. Sims 
150 South Monroe Street, Suite 400 
Tallahassee, FL 32301-1556 

FCC A/C omp S ou th (Mo yle) 
Vicki Gordon Kaufman 
c/o Moyle Law Firm 
118 North Gadsden Street 
Tallahassee, FL 32301 

FDN Communications 
Matthew Feil, Esq. 
2301 Lucien Way, Suite 200 
Maitland, FL 32751 

Florida Municipal Power Agency 
Jody Lamar Finklea 
P.O. Box 3029 
Tallahassee, FL 323 15-3029 

Florida Cable Telecommunications 
Association, Inc. (Gross) 
Michael A. Gross 
246 E. 6th Avenue 
Suite 100 
Tallahassee, FL 32303 

GRUCom 
Raymond 0. Manasco, Jr. 
P. 0. Box 147117, Station A-138 
Gainesville, FL 32614-7 1 17 

ITPDeltaCom 
Ms. Nanette Edwards 
7037 Old Madison Pike, Suite 400 
Huntsville, AL 35806 

MCI 
Dulaney O'Roark 111, Esq. 
6 Concourse Parkway 
Suite 400 
Atlanta, GA 30328 

MChetro Access Transmission Services 
LLC 
Ms. Donna C. McNulty 
1203 Governors Square Blvd., Suite 201 
Tallahassee, FL 3230 1-2960 

Messer Law Firm 
Floyd R. Self 
P. 0. Box 1876 
Tallahassee, FL 32302-1 876 
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NuVox/NewSouth/Xspedius/KMC Telecom 
(Kelley) 
J.Heitmann/B.Mutschelknaus/ 
SKassman 
c/o Kelley Law Firm 
1200 19th St., NW, Suite 500 
Washington, DC 20034 

NuVox/New SoutMXspediudKMC Telecom 
(Messer) 
Norman H. Horton, Jr. 
c/o Messer Law Firm 
P.O. Box 1876 
Tallahassee, FL 32302-1876 

Orlando Telephone Company 
4558 S.W. 35th Street, Suite 100 
Orlando, FL 328 1 1-654 1 

Rutledge Law Firm 
Kenneth Hoffmaaar t in  McDonnell 
P.O. Box 551 
Tallahassee, FL 32302 

SECCAAJS LEC C o p  
Wanda Montano/Terry Romine 
6801 Morrison Blvd. 
Charlotte, NC 2821 1 

STS Telecom 
12233 S.W. 55th Street, #a11 
Cooper City, FL 33330-3303 

Supra Telecommunications & Information 
Systems, Inc.(05) 
Steven ChaikedBrian Chaiken 
290 1 S W 149th Avenue 
Suite 300 
Miramar, FL 33027 

Supra Telecommunications and Information 
Systems, Inc. 
Ann H. S helfer/Jonathan Audu 
Koger Center - Ellis Building 
13 1 1 Executive Center Drive, Suite 220 
Tallahassee, FL 32301 -5067 

WilTel Local Network, LLC 
Adam Kupetsky 
One Technology Center (TC- 15) 
100 South Cincinnati 
Tulsa, OK 74 103 

XO Communications, Inc. 
Dana Shaffer 
105 Molloy Street, Suite 300 
Nashville, TN 37201 

/s/ Marsha E. Rule 

Marsha E. Rule 
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